MINUTES BOARD OF EDUCATION COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 15 REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 16, 2024 6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

The Board of Education Community Unit No. 15, Beardstown, IL was called to order on October 16, 2024 by President Jimmy Hymes at 6:00 p.m. at the Gard Room 102 400 East 15th Street, Beardstown, IL. Pledge of allegiance. Amy Sommers called the roll with the following members present: Jared Soer, Amy Sommers, Cassie Alloway, Dan McClenning, Jon Stock and Jimmy Hymes. Brenda Algandar was absent. Also in attendance: Brent O'Daniell and Kelly Herter.

On a motion by McClenning, second by Soer to approve the presented agenda: Roll call: Soer-yes; Sommers-yes; Alloway-yes; McClenning-yes; Stock-yes; and Hymes-yes.

For the Good of the District-None

Public Questions and Comments-None

Committee Reports-Meeting with CDS Rep. \$218,000 funds for tech. Test to see if someone could get in the network.

Insurance meeting-Look at options with other co-ops.

Administrator & Athletic Director Reports-

Proclamation-Principal Appreciation-Mr. O'Daniell Thanked the Principals in the District.

Presentation: Patrick Wildman-BMS/HS-Gave a presentation on the Student Services Department at Beardstown High School.

Frank Shaw-Presented Data from i-Ready scores.

A. Consent Agenda Approval:

- 1. Regular Meeting Minutes-September 18, 2024 Finance Committee & Budget Hearing-September 18, 2024
- 2. Bills and Payroll
- 3. Treasurer's Report
- 4. Investment, Loan, and Transfer
- Recommendation to Accept Donations: Tiger Pantry-Lions Club \$500.00 Boys Soccer-The Family Credit Union \$500.00
- Overnight/Out of State Trip: Honors Ancient History Class-St. Louis Art Museum Tuesday, November 19th 2024 from 8:15 am-4:00 pm High School Wrestling-BOS Center Springfield Dec 27-28 2024 Tammee Petersen, Francisco Hernandez and Maricela Chavez- San Francisco CA April 12th-April 17th 2025
- 7. Add the Activity Account: Class of 2028

On a motion by Stock, second by McClenning to approve consent agenda. Roll Call Soer-yes; Sommers-yes; Alloway-yes; McClenning-yes; Stock-yes; and Hymes-yes

ACTION ITEMS

On a motion by Alloway, second by Soer to approve the following midyear graduates: Donald Lew Barker, Angel Mejia, and Brian Pena Moron. Roll call: Soer-yes; Sommers-yes; Alloway-yes; McClenning-yes; Stock-yes; and Hymes-yes.

On a motion by McClenning, second by Sommers to approve the following early graduates: Yanly Leal Fernandez, Travis Gossage, Brenda Domingo Gonzalez, and Taylor Merriman. Roll call: Soeryes; Sommers-yes; Alloway-yes; McClenning-yes; Stock-yes; and Hymes-yes.

On a motion by McClenning, second by Soer to approve the School Maintenance Grant. Projects Health Life Safety work in the HS building by the Gym.

On a motion by Alloway, second by Sommers to enter closed session dealing with Personnel and collective bargaining. Roll call: Soer-yes; Sommers-yes; Alloway-yes; McClenning-yes; Stock-yes; and Hymes-yes. Time 6:49 p.m.

On a motion by McClenning, second by Alloway to enter regular session. Roll call: Soer-yes; Sommers-yes; Alloway-yes; McClenning-yes; Stock-yes; and Hymes-yes. Time 7:23p.m.

PERSONNEL

On a motion by McClenning, second by Alloway to hire the following: Brianna Behymer-Cook; Diana Lovell-Special Education Aide; Michael Knous-Non Certified Sub Aide; Victory Davidsmeier-1/2 Key Club Sponsor; Liliana Montoya-Long Term Sub Teacher; Ana Mendoza-Dishwasher; Dayri Delgado-Sub Aide Pre-K; Emma Ford-Sub Dishwasher; Taryn Herzog-Sub Dishwasher; Juamina Leopold-Sub Aide Jacksonville; Cassie Spears-Non Certified Sub Aide; Kirstin Kitch-Special Education Aide; Pennelope Facio-Non Certified Sub Aide; Pauleus Appolon-Sub Language Facilitator; Macaela Goodrich-Sub Teacher. The following English Learner After School Program Teachers: Jan Bailey, Jennifer Martinez, Amy Hemphill, Pilar Zuluaga, Yadira Gil Ruiz, and Ricardo Arroyo. The following English Learner After School Program Instructional Aides: Susan Nunez, Becky Gonzalez, Grace Burress, and Alma Williams. Ronecia Misinga-Tutor for Migrant Students at Rushville. The following ELS-TBE Teachers-Jennifer Martinez and Elvia Montoya (Pending Certification). Josh Sorrells-8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach and Sabina Rios-Certified Interpreter-Spanish. Roll call: Soer-yes; Sommers-yes; Alloway-yes; McClenning-yes; Stock-yes; and Hymes-yes.

On a motion by Stock, second by McClenning to approve Paige Seward's maternity leave. November 25, 2025-March 10, 2024. Roll call: Soer-yes; Sommers-abstain; Alloway-yes; McClenning-yes; Stock-yes; and Hymes-yes.

The board recognizes the following resignations: Danielle Eifert-Gard Library Aide; Elex Curtis-Gard Aide; and Yashira Giusti Rivera-Non Certified Sub Aide.

On a motion by Stock, second by Soer to approve MOU with BEA. Roll call: Soer-yes; Sommers-yes; Alloway-yes; McClenning-yes; Stock-yes; and Hymes-yes.

Discussion

ADJOURN:

On a motion by McClenning second by Soer to adjourn. Time 7:27 p.m.